
        TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON 

           A G E N D A

             Thursday, June 6, 2019 - 5:00 p.m.

1. Call to Order

2. Announcements

3. Additions/Deletions/Approval of Agenda

4. Declaration of Pecuniary Interest and the General Nature Thereof

5. Approval of Draft Minutes - May 16, 2019 & Special Meeting - May 22, 2019

6. Business Arising from Minutes

7. Point of Privilege or Personal Privilege

8. Public Question Period (Please visit our website under Agendas and Minutes for information
on Public Question Period)

9. Public Works
1. Accounts
2. Other

10. Planning
1. Applications to Permit
2. Report from Chris Jones, Township Planning Consultant regarding Secondary Suites
3. Other

11. Strategic Plan
1. Unfinished from April 4  and May 2  Council Meetingsth nd

1. Innovation and Growth - 3.3 - Focus and encourage development in the 3
communities - Discussion on Action Items

12. Police Services Board

13. Committee Reports

14. Correspondence

*Board & Committee Minutes
1. Shelburne Public Library - Tuesday April 16, 2019

* Items for Information Purposes
1. Email from Nancy Neale - Bill 108 Submission to the Province by Watson & Associates

Economists Ltd.
2. Letter from David Tilson, MP regarding deadline for New Horizons for Seniors Program
3. Email from Karisa Downey - Reports from Darrell Keenie updating County Economic

Development
4.  Email from Steve a Wever, Town of Shelburne Planner - Planning Application Circulation
5. Motion from the Township of The Archipelago regarding Bill 108
6. Letter from Town of Mono to The Honourable Steve Clark regarding Bill 108
7. Letter from Steve Clark, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing regarding Bill 108,

More Homes, More Choice
8. GRCA Summary of the General Membership Meeting May 24, 2019
9. Letter from The Honourable Doug Ford regarding the decision to maintain the in-year

cost sharing adjustment to land ambulance, public health and child care services
10. Upper Grand District School Board Notice of Passing of Education Development Charges



By-Laws for Wellington County & Dufferin County
11. Melancthon Township’s Birthday Celebration - June 22, 2019 Horning’s Mills Community

Park
12. Petrolia Town Council Resolution - Combining OGRA & ROMA Conference
13. Municipality of East Ferris Resolution - Combining OGRA & ROMA Conference
14. Town of Aurora Council Resolution - Bill 108, the More Homes, More Choice Act
15. Town of Grimsby Motion - Opposition to Bill 108
16. Regional Municipality of York - Bill 108 - More Homes, More Choice Act, 2019
17. Grey County Committee of the Whole Resolution - Bill 108
18. Town of Halton Hills Resolution - Bill 108
19. City of Markham - Bill 108
20. Township of Muskoka Lakes - Bill 108
21. Town of Orangeville - Notice of Passing of Resolution - Ontario Municipal Partnership

Fund (OMPF)
22. Town of Orangeville - Notice of Passing of Resolution - Opt Out of Commercial/Industrial

Vacancy Rebate Program
23. Email from Kathryn Hoo regarding Pit #2 and Bonnefield Property 2018 Amphibian

Monitoring Report
24. Wellington Catholic District School Board and Upper Grand District School Board -

Notice of Passing of Education Development Charges By-laws

* Items for Council Action
1. Email from Kim Fraser - CDRC 2019 Approved Budget
2. Email from Jennifer Willoughby - Requesting Township of Melancthon permission to

detour traffic August 10, 2019 for Fiddle Contest Parade Route
3. Request from Marc Atkinson - Atkinson Farms Ltd.  to renew Agreement regarding the

location of a pump and associated equipment and piping on road allowance

15. General Business
1. Accounts
2. New/Other Business/Additions 

1. Notice of Motion - Moved by Councillor Mercer - regarding a By-law for
Cannabis Production Facilities

2. Parking Lot beside Horning’s Mills Hall - Discussion and Direction
3. Mileage for Volunteer Board Members - Councillor Mercer

3. Unfinished Business
1. Correspondence Items 1, 4 & 13 from May 16, 2019 Council Meeting, Motion -

Moved by Councillor Mercer regarding Provincial Budget Changes to Libraries
2. Draft Letter Property Standards By-law (Councillor Thwaites)
3. NDCC Budget - 2019
4. Correspondence Item 11 - ROMA/OGRA Conference - Consideration of support

16. Delegations

17. Closed Session

18. Third Reading of By-laws (if required)

19. Notice of Motion

20. Confirmation By-law

21. Adjournment and Date of Next Meeting - Thursday, June 20, 2019 - 5:00 p.m.

22. On Sites

22. Correspondence on File at the Clerk’s Office






























































































































































































































































































































































































	June 6, 2019
	May 16 draft mins
	May 22 draft mins special meeting
	PW 1 ~ Accounts
	PLAN 1 ~ Applications to Permit
	PLAN 2 ~ Report from Chris Jones, Township Planning Consultant regarding Secondary Suites
	BD COMM 1 ~ Shelburne Public Library - Tuesday April 16, 2019
	INFO 1 ~ Email from Nancy Neale - Bill 108 Submission to the Province by Watson & Associates Economists Ltd.
	INFO 2 ~ Letter from David Tilson, MP regarding deadline for New Horizons for Seniors Program
	INFO 3 ~ Email from Karisa Downey - Reports from Darrell Keenie updating County Economic Development
	INFO 4 ~ Email from Steve a Wever, Town of Shelburne Planner - Planning Application Circulation
	INFO 5 ~ Motion from the Township of The Archipelago regarding Bill 108
	INFO 6 ~ Letter from Town of Mono to The Honourable Steve Clark regarding Bill 108
	INFO 7 ~ Letter from Steve Clark, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing regarding Bill 108, More Homes, More Choice
	INFO 8 ~ GRCA Summary of the General Membership Meeting May 24, 2019
	INFO 9 ~ Letter from The Honourable Doug Ford regarding the decision to maintain the in-year cost sharing adjustment to land ambulance, public health and child care services
	INFO 10 ~ Upper Grand District School Board Notice of Passing of Education Development Charges By-Laws for Wellington County & Dufferin County
	INFO 11 ~ Melancthon Township’s Birthday Celebration - June 22, 2019 Horning’s Mills Community Park
	INFO 12 ~ Petrolia Town Council Resolution - Combining OGRA & ROMA Conference
	INFO 13 ~ Municipality of East Ferris Resolution - Combining OGRA & ROMA Conference
	INFO 14 ~ Town of Aurora Council Resolution - Bill 108, the More Homes, More Choice Act
	INFO 15 ~ Town of Grimsby Motion - Opposition to Bill 108
	INFO 16 ~ Regional Municipality of York - Bill 108 - More Homes, More Choice Act, 2019
	INFO 17 ~ Grey County Committee of the Whole Resolution - Bill 108
	INFO 18 ~ Town of Halton Hills Resolution - Bill 108
	INFO 19 ~ City of Markham - Bill 108
	INFO 20 ~ Township of Muskoka Lakes - Bill 108
	INFO 21 ~ Town of Orangeville - Notice of Passing of Resolution - Ontario Municipal Partnership Fund (OMPF)
	INFO 22 ~ Town of Orangeville - Notice of Passing of Resolution - Opt Out of CommercialIndustrial Vacancy Rebate Program
	INFO 23 ~ Email from Kathryn Hoo regarding Pit #2 and Bonnefield Property 2018 Amphibian Monitoring Report
	INFO 23.1 ~ 
	INFO 23.2 ~ 
	INFO 24 ~ Wellington Catholic District School Board and Upper Grand District School Board - Notice of Passing of Education Development Charges By-laws
	ACT 1 ~ Email from Kim Fraser - CDRC 2019 Approved Budget
	ACT 2 ~ Email from Jennifer Willoughby - Requesting Township of Melancthon permission to detour traffic August 10, 2019 for Fiddle Contest Parade Route
	ACT 3 ~ Request from Marc Atkinson - Atkinson Farms Ltd.  to renew Agreement regarding the location of a pump and associated equipment and piping on road allowance
	GB 1 ~ Accounts
	GB 2.1 ~ Notice of Motion - Moved by Councillor Mercer - regarding a By-law for Cannabis Production Facilities
	GB 2.3 ~ Mileage for Volunteer Board Members - Councillor Mercer
	UNFB 2 ~ Draft Letter Property Standards By-law (Councillor Thwaites)



